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) ,karhah,' Peter

From: Grimm, Maggie

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2001 5:03 PM
To: Dykman, Peter

Subject: Redrafting Regest

Peter:

Representative Grothman would like the following AJR redrafted for the 2001 session:
99-LRB 1979, AJR 121

Thanks much. If you have any questions, feel free to call 4-8486 or email.

Maggie Grimm
Office of Rep. Grothman
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1499 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION }2{ |

S

Mareh 29, 2000 ' Representative GROTHMAN. Referred to Committee

To create section 35 of article IV of the constitution; relating to: requiring local

approval of certain local taxes and charges (first consideration).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau e Desy /
This proposed constitutional amendment, proposed to the egislature on
first consideration, requires, in order to create a tax or to allow a charge against
another unit of government, the approval, by the boards of all of the affected counties,
of all taxes that are imposed in, and of all charges against, fewer than all counties
and the approval, by the governing bodies of all of the affected cities, villages_\for e
towns, of all tgxes that are imposed in, and of all charges against, fewer thanall
cities, villages,or towns. o
A proposed constitutional amendment requires adoption by 2 successive
legislatures, and ratification by the people, before it can become effective.

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That:
SECTION 1. Section 35 of article IV of the constitution is created to read: 2@2\8/—
[Articie' IV] Section 35. A law that is enacted after January 1, 7and that

would impose a tax over, or allow a charge against, at least one entire county but not

over all counties is not effective unless the law is approved by the board of each

county over which the tax is to be imposed or against which the charge is to be made.
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‘ ~~ ~  SECTION 1
009

A law that is enacted after January 1, @,anﬁat would impose a tax over, or

allow a charge against, at least one entire city, village)\{)r town but not over all units
of government of that kind is not effective unless the law is approved by the
governing body of each city, villag((a}jor town over which the tax is to bé imposed or
against which the charge is to be made.

SECTION 2. Numbering of new section. The new section 35 of article IV of
the constitution created in this joint resolution shall be designated by the next higher
open whole section number in that article if, before the ratification by the people of
the amendment proposed in this joint resolution, any other ratified amendment has
created a section 35 of article IV of the constitution of this state. If one or more joint
resolutions create a section 35 of article IV simultaneously with the ratification by
the people of the amendment proposed in this joint resolution, the sections created
shall be nﬁmbered and plaéed in a sequence so that the sections created by the joint
resolution having the lowest enrolled joint resolution number have the numbers
designated in that joint resolution and the sections created by the other joint
resolutions have numbers that are in the same ascending order as are the numbecrs
of the enrolled joint resolutions creating the sections.

Be it furthef resolved, That this proposed amendment be referred to the
legi_slature to be chosen at the next general election and that it be published for 3 .
months previous to the time of holding such election.

(END)




State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET
5TH FLOOR

STEPHEN R. MILLER - LEGAL SECTION: (608) 266-3561
CHIEF MADISON, W1 53701-2037 LEGAL FAX: (608) 264-6948

January 11, 2001

MEMORANDUM

To: Representative Grothman

From: Attorney Peter J. Dykman, General Counsel

Re: LRB-1887 Local approval of certain local taxes

The attached draft was preparcd at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-7098 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of

this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced. :

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum,




